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Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-DOH1335 Hope Bay Updated Closure Security Estimate CIRNAC response to
AEM
Ryan Vanengen <ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com> Thu, Oct 5, 2023 at 8:17 AM
To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, Guy Dufour <guy.dufour@agnicoeagle.com>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning Robert,

 

We are preparing a draft response but will need an extension until October 25th as Guy is on a leave/ vacation until
October 18th and will need to review our final response package prior to submission.

 

Thanks and contact me if you have any concerns,

 

Ryan

 

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 1:25 PM
To: Guy Dufour <guy.dufour@agnicoeagle.com>; Ryan Vanengen <ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-DOH1335 Hope Bay Updated Closure Security Estimate CIRNAC response to AEM

 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

[Quoted text hidden]
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